HIMACHAL PRADESH FOREST DEPARTMENT
WILDLIFE WING

No. WL (Misc.) HEP/60/Vol. X/ 375D

From:
Pr. Chief Conservator of Forests (WL)
-cum- Chief Wild Life Warden, H.P.
To: -
M/S Vimal Hydro Power Pvt. Ltd.
V.P.O. Sarahan, Tehsil Rampur
District Shimla, HP.
Dated Shimla-I, the/ 2.0 -69.920(R
Subject: - Regarding No Objection Certificate for Upper Kurmi (8 MW) Small Hydro
Electric Project.
Sir,
Kindly refer to your office letter No. VHPPL/Wildlife/18-19/03 dated
13.09.2018.

As reported by DFO (WL) Sarahan, that the area of the above project does not
fall within the area of the Rupi Bhaba Wildlife Sanctuary. The aerial distance of the proposed
site is approximately more than 4 KM and it falls out of the proposed Eco-sensitive Zone of
Rupi Bhaba Wild Life Sanctuary. The project will not have any adverse impact on wildlife
and habitat of the area during its construction and operation. Therefore this office has no

objection if the said project is commissioned. This may be treated as a No Objection

Certificate from Wildlife point of view.
Yours faithfully,

ot (218
Principal Chief Conservator of Forests (WL)
-cum- Chief Wildlife Warden, Shimla, HP

Endst. No. WL(Misc.)HEP/60/V olX/ Dated Shimla-I, the/

Copy 1s forwarded to:-

1. C.C.F.(W.L. Shimla for information and necessary action.
2. D.F.O. (WL) Sarahan wrt his office Memo. No.1091 dated 20.09.2018 for

information and further necessary action. /

Principal Chief Conservator of Forests (WL)
-cum- Chief Wildlife Warden, Shimla, HP



